GENERAL AGREEMENT ACCORD GENERAL
ON TARIFFS AND TRADE SUR LES TARIFS DOUANIERS
ET LE COMMERCE

MEMORANDUM

15 November 1960
IIIx1l=17=6

TO: Delegations occupying offices in the Palais des Natiomns
for the GATT seventeenth session

FROM: Head, Administrative and Financial Services,
GATT secretariat

SUBJECT: Vacating of Palais offices on 19 November 1960

- With reference to the Executive Secretary's note of 24 Qctober 1960

the seventeenth session, the United Nations have now agreed that offices

} by vhich your delegation was advised of the offices allocated to it during

may be retained until Saturday 19 November midday instead of Friday

18 November as previously indicated. Delegations are requested to take

the necessary measures well in advance to assure that offices are vacated
on the date and by the time indicated above. Bills for the office rental

< will be drawn up to include 18 November.

The last documents distribution for the session will be at 9 a.m.

to delegation offices in the Palais.,



